Dear Mr. Thomson,

I have diascussed the matter of your table with Dr. Frank
Yates, and on consideration do not think it would be fair to
Bukhatme to replace his taple by yours, nor of apprecisble
gervice to the reader to present both forma,

I think, howaver, something should be done to £find a
suitable madium of publication for your tabile, which, I presume,
has been found of practical use in your work for the Ethyl
Corporation. Of course, for this it should be mocompanied with
B nutjgifizztrnting ite uees and explaining the purposs of the
gchange in relation to Sukhatme's form.

Suitable media for publication in this country are the
Royal 8tatistical Society's Journals, B (Methodologlcal) and
Applied Btatistios, the separate journal of the Industrisl
Application 8Section of the same socilety. There is also in this
country Blometrilm, edlited by E. 8. Pearson, and, of Gourae, &
nunber of journals especialized in the various scienges. F?f
my own part I should be gulded by wishing te publish in a

journal used by potential users of the methed. 1In your own

country perhaps Eisenhardt of the National Bureau of Standarde
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or Norton at the Illinois Rssearch Station would be glad to

advise,

Yours sincersly.



